
Page 1 of 2 

TOWN COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Mayor Myra Koutzen 

Vice Mayor Roby DeReuil 

Commissioner Gil Gilgallon Town Attorney Keith Davis 

Commissioner Bob Stanton 

Commissioner Brian Tyler  Town Clerk Evyonne Browning 

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. Pledge of Allegiance

b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA  (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. CONSENT AGENDA (Items that do not need discussion, but require a vote)

a. April 16, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes

b. Special Event Permit SP18-11: John Workman, Wedding Anniversary June 10th,

2018 with 120 in attendance.

c. Special Event Permit SP18-12: Sailfish Marina Fishing Tournament for “Place of

Hope” June 8 to 9, 2018 with 250 plus in attendance.  Traffic detail requested 4:00

pm to 9:00 pm.

d. Special Event Permit SP18-13: Sailfish Marina Fishing Tournament July 13-14, 2018

with 300 plus in attendance.  Traffic detail requested 3:00 pm to 9:00 pm.

e. Special Event Permit SP18-14: Sailfish Marina Festival August 11, 2018 with 500

plus in attendance.  Traffic detail requested 11:00 am to :00 pm.

4. PRESENTATIONS/UPDATES

a. Proclamation: Tim Glas (Mayor Koutzen)

b. Update on Undergrounding Project (Danny Brannon).

5. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS

a. Financials

1. Financial Report

b. Staff Reports:

1. Police Department

2. Fire Department

3. Public Works

4. Town Clerk

5. Town Attorney

c. Planning & Zoning Report (verbal)

1. COMMISSION REPORTS

Monday, May 21, 2018 

6:00 pm 
         Town Hall Commission Chambers 

         247 Edwards Lane 

         Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 



   

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD (Resolution R-7-13) 

GENERALLY.  

 

8. PROJECT UPDATES/DISCUSSIONS (Non-voting items) 

 

a. Zoning Code Development Process (Myra Koutzen, Mayor and Town Attorney Davis) 

b. Proposed Amendments Chapter 14, Building and Building Regulations to require site 

plan review for construction of new or modifications to swimming pools, pool decks, 

slabs, and screened enclosures, pool equipment, modifications to existing emergency 

electrical generators which result in increased impervious area or a reduction in 

buffering or screening. (Mayor Koutzen, Mayor) 

c. Proposed amendments to Appendix A, Zoning, to add definitions for the terms Fence, 

Chain-link fence, Stockage Fence, and Walls. (Myra Koutzen, Mayor) 

d. 2019 Budget Workshop Schedule (Myra Koutzen, Mayor) 

e. Building Department Fees (Gil Gilgallon, Commissioner)  

f. “Parkway Banyan Tree Trimming” (Mayor Koutzen, Mayor and Alan Welch, PW Dir) 

 

9. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

 

a. Resolution R-5-18, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign a Statewide Mutual 

Aid Agreement as requested by the Florida Division of Emergency Management. 

 

10. OTHER BUSINESS (Any regular business requiring a vote) 

 

a. Approval of One Cent Sales Tax Project Categories (Myra Koutzen, Mayor)  

 

11. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

Regular Commission Meeting  
Mon, May 21, 2018 6:00 PM  

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/610312501  
 

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212  

 
Access Code: 610-312-501  

 
First GoToMeeting? Do a quick system check: https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-

check 

 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 

hearing, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony 

and evidence upon which the appeal is based.  The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time, place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting. 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE 

FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.  FOR HEARING 

ASSISTANCE:  If any person wishes to use a hearing device, please contact the Town Clerk.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/610312501
https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check
https://link.gotomeeting.com/system-check


   

Page 1 of 3 

 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 16, 2018 

 

Mayor Koutzen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall 

located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404. 

 

Town Clerk Evyonne Browning called the roll and those present were Mayor Myra Koutzen, 

Vice Mayor Roby DeReuil, Commissioner Gil Gilgallon, Commissioner Robert Stanton and 

Commissioner Brian Tyler.  Also present were Town Attorney Keith Davis, Police Chief Steve 

Langevin, Fire Chief Trevor Steedman, Public Works Director Alan Welch, Town Clerk Evyonne 

Browning and Assistant Clerk Gaudy Quesada.  

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 

 

MOTION: Commissioner Gilgallon moved to approve the meeting agenda 

SECOND: Commissioner Stanton seconded the motion. 

VOTE:  Gilgallon: YES 

  DeReuil:   YES 

  Tyler:        YES 

  Stanton:    YES 

  Koutzen:   YES The Motion Passed Unanimously by those present 

 

CONSENT AGENDA (Items that do not need discussion, but require a vote) 

 

a. Approval of March 19, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes.  

b. Approval of March 26, 2018 Reorganization Meeting Minutes. 

c. Approval of Special Event SP18-03: Wedding at the Community Center, May 26, 2018 with 

60 participants.  

d. Approval of Special Event SP18-03B: Wedding, May 26, 2018, use of Town Beach with 60 

participants.  

e. Approval of Special Event SP18-05: Wedding at the Community Center, October 20, 2018 

with 80 participants. 

f. Approval of Special Event SP18-05B: Wedding, October 20, 2018, use of Town Beach with 

80 participants. 

g. Approval of Special Event SP18-08: Engagement Party at the Community Center, May 5, 2018 

with 100 participants. 

h. Approval of Special Event SP18-10: Wedding Rehearsal dinner at Community Center, July 

20, 2018 with 100 participants.  

 

MOTION: Commissioner Gilgallon moved to approve the consent agenda 

SECOND: Vice Mayor DeReuil seconded the motion. 

VOTE:  Gilgallon: YES 

  DeReuil:   YES 

  Tyler:        YES 

  Stanton:    YES 

  Koutzen:   YES The Motion Passed Unanimously by those present 

 

 

ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 3a5 21 18 Meeting



   

Page 2 of 3 

 

PRESENTATIONS – Mayor Koutzen recognized former Commissioner Lisa Tropepe for her 15 

years of service to the Town of Palm Beach Shores Commission.  

 

DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS 

 

a. Financial Report  

MOTION: Commissioner Gilgallon moved to approve the Financial Report as printed. 

SECOND: Commissioner Tyler seconded the motion. 

VOTE:  Gilgallon: YES 

  DeReuil:   YES 

  Tyler:        YES 

  Stanton:    YES 

  Koutzen:   YES The Motion Passed Unanimously by those present 

 

a. Staff Reports:  Police Department, Fire Department, Public Works, Town Clerk, Town 

Attorney. 

 

c.   Planning & Zoning Report (verbal):  Town Clerk Browning presented in her report, that a 

“Stop Work Order” was placed on 224 Inlet Way. The next meeting for P & Z is April 24, 2018 at 

6:30 pm.  

 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

Mayor Koutzen stated that recently one of our Lifeguards, Dave Taylor, was honored at a special 

event held at the Riviera Beach Marina Event Center where he received the Valor Award from the 

Palm Beach North Chamber of Commerce.   

We also have secured an agreement with a marine engineer who will help the Planning and Zoning 

Board and the Commission with reviewing our dock codes.  Currently, the Town’s code only 

addresses residential docks.  The company is Taylor Engineering Consultants. 

 

Vice Mayor DeReuil, Commissioners Gilgallon, Stanton, and Tyler did not have reports. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Grace Sterrett wanted to share that she recently read in a special section of the Palm Beach Post 

where our Town’s Park Walkway was mentioned. 

 

PROJECT UPDATES (Non-voting items) 

None. 

 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

a. Ordinance O-1-18:  Citation Method (Second Reading)  

 

MOTION: Vice Mayor DeReuil moved to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance O-1-18 

SECOND: Commissioner Gilgallon seconded the motion. 

VOTE:  Gilgallon: YES 

  DeReuil:   YES 

  Tyler:        YES 

  Stanton:    YES 

  Koutzen:   YES The Motion Passed Unanimously by those present 

 

 



   

Page 3 of 3 

 

OTHER BUSINESS (Any regular business requiring a vote) 

None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

MOTION:  Vice Mayor moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 pm.  Commissioner Gilgallon 

seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

 

Approved this 21st day of May, 2018 

 

 

Attest:  

      

 

____________________________________ _________________________________ 

Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk   Myra Koutzen, Mayor 

 

(Seal) 
 
 
 
 

 



ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 3b5 21 18 Meeting







ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 3c5 21 18 Meeting





ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 3d5 21 18 Meeting





ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 3e5 21 18 Meeting











ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 5a5 21 18

















ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 5b15 21 18 Meeting

































































 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

  
 

TO:  Mayor Myra Koutzen 

  Town Commissioners 

FROM:     Trevor L. Steedman, Fire Chief 

DATE:      16 May 2018 

 
 

Current Action List Items for the Palm Beach Shores Fire Department 

 

OPERATIONS 

• Staffing  

o Career Staff 

▪ All Full-Time Firefighter /  EMS provider positions are currently filled 

o Volunteer Staff 

▪ Recruitment and Retention efforts remain a priority.  The entry versus 

attrition rate (mainly due to full-time employment opportunities with other 

area departments) remains constant.   

• General Operations 

o Apparatus Replacement Schedule for capital purchase planning  

▪ Projected apparatus replacement in FY 2020 

▪ Partial funding source: Fanning Public Safety Bequest 

o Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG’s) sections 501 has been implemented. 

o General Orders and Special Orders are issued as necessary. 

ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 5b25 21 18 Meeting



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

• Daily/Weekly/Monthly Duties for On-Duty Personnel 

o Operational, Administrative & Training templates – implemented and ongoing. 

• Workforce & Officer Development  

o Operations orientation training program initiated with new Volunteer members. 

o Training and Education opportunities for Officers and Members of the Department: 

▪ Enhancement of current Officers to assist them in achieving recommended 

Industry Standard levels. 

o Standards Compliance Initiative 

▪ Adopted National Fire Service Professional Qualifications Board standards 

or equivalent for Line, Staff and Command level Officers, Fire Apparatus 

Driver Operator (FADO) and Firefighters to include: 

• NFPA 1001  Standard for Fire Fighter Professional Qualifications 

• NFPA 1002 – P Standard for Fire Apparatus Driver/Operator 

(FADO) Professional Qualifications.  

o PBSFD FADO program was implemented in September 2017.  

Wendy Wells will review and forward to the Town’s 

insurance carriers for consideration of lowering our premium 

costs. The FADO program incorporates Safe Driving 

Practices, Roadway Incident Safety, Seatbelt compliance and 

Apparatus Backing / Collision Prevention modules. 

▪ NFPA 1021: Standard for Fire Officer Professional Qualifications 

▪ Validate rank structure for integration into County NIMS/ICS model.  



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

▪ NFPA 1720 Standard for the Organization and Deployment of Fire 

Suppression Operations, Emergency Medical Operations and Special 

Operations to the Public by Volunteer Fire Departments 

• This standard specifies requirements for effective and efficient 

organization and deployment of fire suppression operations, 

emergency medical operations, and special operations to the public 

by volunteer and combination fire departments to protect citizens 

and the occupational safety and health of fire department 

employees.  The NFPA 1720 Standard has been in existence since 

2001. 

• Fleet Deployment & Maintenance 

▪ Engine 80 is Out of Service service for repairs and preventative maintenance 

▪  Ocean Rescue 80 (Old Police Department Can-Am) 

• ATV for deployment to Beach and water-related emergencies for 

direct and more expedient access to related calls-for service. 

• Initial Operator and Safety Training has been completed 

• Response policy, training and Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) 

are in development and shall be implemented prior to initiating 

deployment model. 

• Vehicle is currently at fabrication shop to have frame restored. 

 

 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION (CRR) INITIATIVES 

o Special Secondary Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity (COPCN) 

▪ Provide immediate Advanced Life Support (ALS) service for Palm Beach 

Shores 

• Steady progress continues toward achieving this level of service 

for our community. 

• This service is achievable and sustainable within the current 

budget and subsequent comparable budgetary allocations.  

▪ Multiple requirements must be satisfied to be eligible to receive the 

COPCN from Palm Beach County Board of Commissioners 

•  Eleven core pre-requisites include adoption of pre-hospital 

treatment and patient care protocols, staffing rosters, agency 

emergency plan, proof of insurances, supporting 

financials/budgetary allocations for Emergency Medical Services, 

Federal Communications Commission authorization, response 

vehicle profiles, application fee and the acquisition of a Medical 

Director for the Department. 

• Compliance inspection with Palm Beach County EMS Equipment 

Standards is required prior to issuance of COPCN. 

▪ Currently working with Riviera Beach Fire Rescue to become authorized 

users on their Patient Care Reporting (PCR) System. 

 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

 

o Courtesy Home Fire Safety Surveys – (Implemented: November 2017) 

▪ Value-added initiative supports the quality of life and safety for our PBS 

Community. 

▪ Residents voluntarily request surveys.  PBSFD is working with PBSPD 

(Chief Langevin) to offer a combined home safety and security survey in a 

cooperative effort of both public safety agencies. 

▪ Smoke alarms are available through the PBSFD (Grant Funded) 

▪ Community CPR & AED 

• Hands-Only CPR – (Scheduled for June 19, 2018)   Community-

Based training presented in the form of a CPR Marathon / CPR 

Rodeo format.  This format offers a full day of back-to-back 

classes (Morning – Afternoon - Evening) to provide maximum 

accessibility for participants.  Each session lasts approximately one 

▪ Palm Beach Shores is a Pulse Point mobile application site – Pulse 

Point is a pre-arrival solution designed to support public safety agencies 

working to improve cardiac arrest survival rates through improved 

bystander performance. 

▪ Pre-Incident Planning – This on-going initiative serves to familiarize first 

responders with high-risk occupancies, unique hazards and special 

properties in Palm Beach Shores and plan accordingly for potential 

emergencies. 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

▪ File of Life Program – (Program initiated on 15 March 2017).  Program 

materials funded through budgeted line item – Prevention.  Kits are 

available at the Commission Meeting and during business hours at the 

Town Hall front office. 

▪ Residential Fire Extinguisher Selection, Use and Maintenance (Initially 

delivered in cooperation with the Community Policing Initiative on 03 

May 2017) to be offered again to residents in the near future. 

▪ Public Service Announcements (PSA’s) and Helpful Links additions will 

be made to the Town’s Fire Department webpage following the transition 

to the new website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT TO THE TOWN COMMISSION 

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES FIRE DEPARTMENT 

12 April 2018 – 16 May 2018 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 42 

(Fire: 09)     (Medical: 33) 

LAST REPORTING PERIOD 41 

(Fire: 13 )     (Medical: 28) 

PRECENTAGE  

INCREASE / DECREASE 

+ 2.4 % 

(Fire – 30.8 %)     (Medical +17.9 %) 

  

TRAINING & DRILLS 

DATE TIME LOCATION 

 

TYPE 

FIRE    RESCUE     EMS 

NATURE 

 

STAFFING NOTES 

17 Apr 2018  18:30 247 Edwards  
 

X X Special Operations: 

Impalement 

Incidents 

07 Hands-On 

18 Apr 2018 1330 405 Pike Rd 

PBCFR Acaademy 

X   Live Fire  

Training Evolutions 

09 Hands-On 

01 May 2018 1830 247 Edwards Ln    Meeting 10 Admin. 

08 May 2018 1830 247 Edwards Ln   X MCI / Triage 08 Hands-On 

15 May 2018 1830 247 Edwards Ln X   Radio Comms. 10 Classroom 

TOTALS: 

Formal Training Drills – 04 

Personnel Participation – 34 

Personnel Training Hours – 120.0 

05  

 



 

 

1 

 

   

Public Works Department   Item #: 5 b 3. 

     Monthly Status Report 

                May 2018  

 

Community Center: 

1. The installation of the new exterior lighting on the second floor is completed. All exterior lighting 

fixture are LED and Turtle friendly.  

2. Scheduling to paint the exterior of the Community Center. This project is still in the paint selection 

stage more paint samples will be reviewed. Note: color samples will be applied on color wood pallets 

for review. Please submit to Town Hall your paint color ideas for consideration. 

3. Receiving quotes to replace the BBQ grill roll up shutter. 

4. Receiving quotes to replace the BBQ grill and gas components on the first floor.  

5. Receiving quotes to install a second new faucet on the large sink located in the second floor kitchen. 

The purpose for the new faucet is for washing smaller items without the use of the large sink spray 

handle to reduce the water spray on the walls and floor and the handler for safety concerns.     

      8.   The projects listed is funded through the approved capital and general budget. 

 

Grounds & Parks: 

1. Receiving quotes for the sidewalk repairs and for the installation of the park benches concrete pads 

located on the Parkway.  

2. Scheduling contractors for the Beach Playground new swing set and ground cover in compliance with 

ADA requirements.  

3. In the process to convert all the Inlet Park walkway post lights to LED turtle friendly lighting and to 

replace the in ground electrical boxes that were damaged during the High King Tides. This project is 

to be scheduled for April 23, 2018 until completion. 

4. Public Works Staff has been working hard to keep the irrigation system in working order. This 

includes the Parkway, Inlet Park, and the Beach. Everyone is experiencing the effects of lack of rain 

fall concerning all types of vegetation. I assure you that the Parkway, Inlet Park, and the Beach Park 

will be closely monitored for areas experiencing lack of water and attended to. The projects listed are 

funded through the approved capital budget and general budget. 

5. The projects listed is funded through the approved capital and general budget. 

 

Streets & Street Lights: 
1. The installation of the white marble drainage rock in all the streets culverts intersecting the interior 

streets and Parkway is completed.  



 

 

2 

 

2. Receiving quotes to restripe the stop bars and rumble strips in front of all the towns 56 Stop Signs. 

This project is to increase the safety for the Pedestrian foot traffic and vehicle traffic. 

3. The projects listed are funded through the approved general budget and capital budget.   

  

Lift Stations: 
1. Scheduling to have the annual cleaning of the wet well holding tanks. The pumps to be serviced and 

the electrical control panel components to be tested and or replaced for routine maintenance. This 

project was on hold due to the rescheduling of the contractors. The maintenance is scheduled for the 

end of May weather permitting.   

2. Receiving quotes for emergency repairs to the main sewer line on Edwards lane in front of Town Hall 

due to shell rock and sand restricting the sewer line.  

3. The projects listed are funded through the approved general budget.   
  

 

Public Works Building, Police Building, Fire Department Annex Building: 

1. Receiving quotes to replace the four exterior fire proof metal doors to the Fire Annex Building and to 

the Police Building due to Hurricane Irma Damage. A contractor has been selected and a contract has 

been signed and work is to be scheduled in two weeks. 

2. Scheduling contractors and Architects for estimates with the Police Departments remodel. 

3. Scheduling Architects, engineers and contractors for the replacement of the Beach Bathroom Building 

due to the age of the building and the costs for repairs exceeding the life of the building. 

4. The bid process is still ongoing for the replacement of the Town Hall Emergency back up generator.  

5. The projects listed is funded through the approved capital budget and general budget.  

 

Foot Note: 

                     Hurricane Irma after the storm projects.  

 

1. The town staff is continuing to assist FEMA for Hurricane Irma Damage Reimbursements to 

the town. All site inspections have been completed.  

   

Training / Certificates: 

 

1. The next training courses begin in April 2018 for all Public Works Staff. These courses will consist 

of waste water, pumps, and Storm Water Advanced Engineering looking to the future Level 1 & 2. 

2. OSHA’S Model Training Program for multiple certifications & continuing education credits. 

3. Additional training for heavy equipment operation and safety will be provided for all Public Works 

Staff. The training is provided through United Rentals under the instruction of “City of Orlando” 

Heavy Equipment Training Level 1. A certificate of completion for 18 hours of training will be 

provided.  

4. APWA (Public Works Association) Training for Public Works Directors and Supervisors.  

Sponsored by CCTI located at Indian River State College. A certificate of completion for 30 hours 

of training will be provided. 

 

 

 



ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 5b45 21 18 Meeting



ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8a5 21 18 Meeting



ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8b5 21 18 Meeting













ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8c5 21 18 Meeting









ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8d5 21 18 Meeting









ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8e5 21 18 Meeting







ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 8f5 21 18 Meeting













ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 9a5 21 18 Meeting

































































ebrowning
Typewritten Text
Item 10a5 21 18 Meeting






